

Safety/Crisis Committee

Agenda

March 20, 2018

Members Present: Shirley Brunn, Jason Reed, Amy Jackson, Travis Riebel, Staci Burlie, Ray Hemman

- I. Workers Comp Claims
- II. Crisis Go app update: Any feedback on the app
Travis said that we need to put cell phones in the system. Email addresses already are in the system.
Staci said she likes the check lists for crisis, but we need to test it in the alerts in the buildings.
Ray will check on getting cell phones into the system and getting SRO Nic Smith into the system.
- III. Building Crisis Teams – Do you know yours?
Staci and Shirley/Amy don't know their teams. Jason and Travis do. We will be focused on making these teams more organized in 2018-19.
- IV. Review of response to 3-14-18 middle school threat and rumors
Staci expressed concerns, particularly with the rumors that were floating around. Parents were calling the school to get information, and calls were not getting picked up.
Travis said the issue for the schools is the sheer number of calls the switchboard will get. A handful of people can't handle calls 350 parents simultaneously.
Jason suggested in the future when high call volumes occur to simply put out a second message saying that call volumes are high, here's what we know, assure parents the district is working with the authorities and that their child is safe.
- V. Items from the group
Amy will be attending training in Wichita for responding to crisis in the pre-kindergarten world. Head Start is getting more students who arrive for the day already escalated or in crisis. They are working to provide more support for teachers and students.
- VI. Next meeting date: April 17, 2018, 1:15 p.m.